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If you have any questions about this decision, you can contact us by email at: 

DM-ESD@mfat.govt.nz. You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the 

Ombudsman of this decision by contacting www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 

0800 802 602. 

Nāku noa, nā 

Sarah Corbett 

for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
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Hi Rebecca 

Thanks for coordinating the revisions of the PRs. 

The Vietnam PR needs to be reworked: 
 Ministers have approved the WHS (paper work may still be making its way through to officials)

 All of the paragraphs on the WHS that were in the redraft from PMO and were deleted need to be put back
in

 The PR needs to be fact checked

 Please track all changes in the document (the WHS sections were deleted but not tracked so it makes it
really difficult to work through)

 

I have attached the version from PMO I sent you yesterday for reference.  But the changes will need to be 
made in the version of the pack that you emailed me today to keep version control. 

Can I please have these two PRs revised and back to me by 11am tomorrow. 

Thanks 

Guergana  

From: GOOD, Rebecca (APEC NZ) <Rebecca.Good@mfat.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 3:23 pm 
To: Guergana Guermanoff [DPMC] <Guergana.Guermanoff@dpmc.govt.nz> 
Cc: VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG) <Vangelis.Vitalis@mfat.govt.nz>; GEELS, Deborah (DS AAG) 
<Deborah.Geels@mfat.govt.nz>; TALBOT, Mark (APECPOL) <Mark.Talbot@mfat.govt.nz>; VAN 
VELDEN, Blake (APEC NZ) <Blake.vanVelden@mfat.govt.nz>; DE LEON, Rapunzel (APECPOL) 
<Rapunzel.deLeon@mfat.govt.nz>; KAWANA, Paige (TPEI) <Paige.Kawana@mfat.govt.nz>; 
PARTRIDGE, Grace (APEC NZ) <Grace.Partridge@mfat.govt.nz>; NEEDS, Andrew (SEA) 
<Andrew.Needs@mfat.govt.nz>; THURSTON, Mary (SEA) <Mary.Thurston@mfat.govt.nz>; ROBERTS, 
Georgina (ARD) <Georgina.Roberts@mfat.govt.nz>; DUVAL, Ellen (ARD) <Ellen.Duval@mfat.govt.nz>; 
GRACE, Krissy (CEO Office) <Krissy.Grace@mfat.govt.nz>; PAGE, Sally E (CMD) 
<SallyE.page@mfat.govt.nz>; AMBLER, Corinne (CMD) <Corinne.Ambler@mfat.govt.nz>; ^MFAT: 
DM-ESD <DM-ESD@mfat.govt.nz>; ^Parliament: Tamsin Royson 
<Tamsin.Royson@parliament.govt.nz>; ....POOLE, Abi (Inet) <abi.poole@parliament.govt.nz>; 
KEDGLEY LAIDLAW, Anais (APECPOL) <Anais.KedgleyLaidlaw@mfat.govt.nz>; PARMAR, Kiran 
(ARD) <Kiran.Parmar@mfat.govt.nz>; THOMAS, Huw (ARD) <Huw.Thomas@mfat.govt.nz>; 
BECKETT, Samantha (SEA) <Samantha.Beckett@mfat.govt.nz>; Faith Mitchell [DPMC] 
<Faith.Mitchell@dpmc.govt.nz>; jonathan.alver@nzstory.govt.nz; LOVE, Fiona (PRD) 
<Fiona.Love@mfat.govt.nz>; MITROPOULOS, Penny (PRD) <Penny.Mitropoulos@mfat.govt.nz>; LAW, 
Anna (PRD) <Anna.Law@mfat.govt.nz>; WIFFIN, Caitlin (PRD) <Caitlin.Wiffin@mfat.govt.nz>; 
jane.cunliffe@parliament.govt.nz; Suzy.Fewtrell@nzte.govt.nz; Lorraine Lal - WLG 
<Lorraine.Lal@nzte.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Public Facing Documents: PM November Travels - 09/11 

Out of scope
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And just on the topic of press releases a few follow up questions we’re seeking clarity on: 

 Working Holiday Scheme announcement (Where is this expected to take place? Assume this will become the

centre piece of the post Viet Nam PM press con? I have no information on this so can we please get the PR

and talking points redrafted to include –  mostly done this in PMO revisions.

Grateful if we can have these back through by 3pm tomorrow.  

I will likely pass through remarks/speeches tomorrow as one pack for simplicity (apart from Forbes which is 
being worked on overnight).  

Thanks 

Guergana 

From: Guergana Guermanoff [DPMC]  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 6:26 pm 
To: GOOD, Rebecca (APEC NZ) <Rebecca.Good@mfat.govt.nz> 
Cc: VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG) <Vangelis.Vitalis@mfat.govt.nz>; GEELS, Deborah (DS AAG) 
<Deborah.Geels@mfat.govt.nz>; TALBOT, Mark (APECPOL) <Mark.Talbot@mfat.govt.nz>; VAN 
VELDEN, Blake (APEC NZ) <Blake.vanVelden@mfat.govt.nz>; DE LEON, Rapunzel (APECPOL) 
<Rapunzel.deLeon@mfat.govt.nz>; KAWANA, Paige (TPEI) <Paige.Kawana@mfat.govt.nz>; 
PARTRIDGE, Grace (APEC NZ) <Grace.Partridge@mfat.govt.nz>; NEEDS, Andrew (SEA) 
<Andrew.Needs@mfat.govt.nz>; THURSTON, Mary (SEA) <Mary.Thurston@mfat.govt.nz>; ROBERTS, 
Georgina (ARD) <Georgina.Roberts@mfat.govt.nz>; DUVAL, Ellen (ARD) <Ellen.Duval@mfat.govt.nz>; 
GRACE, Krissy (CEO Office) <Krissy.Grace@mfat.govt.nz>; PAGE, Sally E (CMD) 
<SallyE.page@mfat.govt.nz>; AMBLER, Corinne (CMD) <Corinne.Ambler@mfat.govt.nz>; ^MFAT: 
DM-ESD <DM-ESD@mfat.govt.nz>; ^Parliament: Tamsin Royson 

Out of scope

Out of scope

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act



5

<Tamsin.Royson@parliament.govt.nz>; ....POOLE, Abi (Inet) <abi.poole@parliament.govt.nz>; 
KEDGLEY LAIDLAW, Anais (APECPOL) <Anais.KedgleyLaidlaw@mfat.govt.nz>; PARMAR, Kiran 
(ARD) <Kiran.Parmar@mfat.govt.nz>; THOMAS, Huw (ARD) <Huw.Thomas@mfat.govt.nz>; 
BECKETT, Samantha (SEA) <Samantha.Beckett@mfat.govt.nz>; Faith Mitchell [DPMC] 
<Faith.Mitchell@dpmc.govt.nz>; jonathan.alver@nzstory.govt.nz; LOVE, Fiona (PRD) 
<Fiona.Love@mfat.govt.nz>; MITROPOULOS, Penny (PRD) <Penny.Mitropoulos@mfat.govt.nz>; LAW, 
Anna (PRD) <Anna.Law@mfat.govt.nz>; WIFFIN, Caitlin (PRD) <Caitlin.Wiffin@mfat.govt.nz>; 
jane.cunliffe@parliament.govt.nz; Suzy.Fewtrell@nzte.govt.nz; Lorraine Lal - WLG 
<Lorraine.Lal@nzte.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: PM November Travels - 09/11 

Thanks Rebecca.  

My comments below.   

Guergana 

From: GOOD, Rebecca (APEC NZ)  
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 5:09 PM 
To: ....GUERMANOFF, Guergana (Inet) <guergana.guermanoff@dpmc.govt.nz> 
Cc: VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG) <Vangelis.Vitalis@mfat.govt.nz>; GEELS, Deborah (DS AAG) 
<Deborah.Geels@mfat.govt.nz>; TALBOT, Mark (APECPOL) <Mark.Talbot@mfat.govt.nz>; VAN 
VELDEN, Blake (APEC NZ) <Blake.vanVelden@mfat.govt.nz>; DE LEON, Rapunzel (APECPOL) 
<Rapunzel.deLeon@mfat.govt.nz>; KAWANA, Paige (TPEI) <Paige.Kawana@mfat.govt.nz>; 
PARTRIDGE, Grace (APEC NZ) <Grace.Partridge@mfat.govt.nz>; NEEDS, Andrew (SEA) 
<Andrew.Needs@mfat.govt.nz>; THURSTON, Mary (SEA) <Mary.Thurston@mfat.govt.nz>; ROBERTS, 
Georgina (ARD) <Georgina.Roberts@mfat.govt.nz>; DUVAL, Ellen (ARD) <Ellen.Duval@mfat.govt.nz>; 
GRACE, Krissy (CEO Office) <Krissy.Grace@mfat.govt.nz>; PAGE, Sally E (CMD) 
<SallyE.page@mfat.govt.nz>; AMBLER, Corinne (CMD) <Corinne.Ambler@mfat.govt.nz>; ESD <DM-
ESD@mfat.govt.nz>; ....ROYSON, Tamsin (Inet) <tamsin.royson@parliament.govt.nz>; ....POOLE, Abi 
(Inet) <abi.poole@parliament.govt.nz>; KEDGLEY LAIDLAW, Anais (APECPOL) 
<Anais.KedgleyLaidlaw@mfat.govt.nz>; PARMAR, Kiran (ARD) <Kiran.Parmar@mfat.govt.nz>; 
THOMAS, Huw (ARD) <Huw.Thomas@mfat.govt.nz>; BECKETT, Samantha (SEA) 
<Samantha.Beckett@mfat.govt.nz>; ....MITCHELL, Faith (Inet) <faith.mitchell@dpmc.govt.nz>; 
'jonathan.alver@nzstory.govt.nz' <jonathan.alver@nzstory.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: PM November Travels - Updates 14/10 

Kia ora Guergana,  

I hope you’re having a good end to your week. Sending through some additional updates below. 

For Decision  

 Announceables: Please see attached an indicative outline of anticipated announceables for each leg of the
trip, for your consideration.

Out of scope

Out of scope
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Announceables: Please note that the Viet Nam elements are still to be confirmed as we are working these 
through with NZ agencies and Viet Nam authorities. The timing and nature of some of the announcements 
is also subject to further discussions with Viet Nam. We understand, for example, that from a Viet Nam 
protocol point of view, they prefer to hold a signing event after the PM’s meet, in which the Prime Ministers 
would witness the signing of any government to government arrangements. In addition to the proposed 
items below, ENZ and NZTE are also working with institutions and businesses who may have arrangements 
that could be signed as part of the overall programme for the Prime Minister’s visit.  

Best regards, 
Rebecca 

Out of scope

Out of scope
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Rebecca Good  

Policy Officer 
APEC Policy Division 
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatū Aorere 

M      E rebecca.good@mfat.govt.nz 

From: ....GUERMANOFF, Guergana (Inet) <guergana.guermanoff@dpmc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 8:48 AM 
To: GOOD, Rebecca (APEC NZ) <Rebecca.Good@mfat.govt.nz> 
Cc: VITALIS, Vangelis (DS TEG) <Vangelis.Vitalis@mfat.govt.nz>; GEELS, Deborah (DS AAG) 
<Deborah.Geels@mfat.govt.nz>; TALBOT, Mark (APECPOL) <Mark.Talbot@mfat.govt.nz>; VAN 
VELDEN, Blake (APEC NZ) <Blake.vanVelden@mfat.govt.nz>; DE LEON, Rapunzel (APECPOL) 
<Rapunzel.deLeon@mfat.govt.nz>; KAWANA, Paige (TPEI) <Paige.Kawana@mfat.govt.nz>; 
PARTRIDGE, Grace (APEC NZ) <Grace.Partridge@mfat.govt.nz>; NEEDS, Andrew (SEA) 
<Andrew.Needs@mfat.govt.nz>; THURSTON, Mary (SEA) <Mary.Thurston@mfat.govt.nz>; ROBERTS, 
Georgina (ARD) <Georgina.Roberts@mfat.govt.nz>; DUVAL, Ellen (ARD) <Ellen.Duval@mfat.govt.nz>; 
GRACE, Krissy (CEO Office) <Krissy.Grace@mfat.govt.nz>; PAGE, Sally E (CMD) 
<SallyE.page@mfat.govt.nz>; AMBLER, Corinne (CMD) <Corinne.Ambler@mfat.govt.nz>; ESD <DM-
ESD@mfat.govt.nz>; ....ROYSON, Tamsin (Inet) <tamsin.royson@parliament.govt.nz>; ....POOLE, Abi 
(Inet) <abi.poole@parliament.govt.nz>; KEDGLEY LAIDLAW, Anais (APECPOL) 
<Anais.KedgleyLaidlaw@mfat.govt.nz>; PARMAR, Kiran (ARD) <Kiran.Parmar@mfat.govt.nz>; 
THOMAS, Huw (ARD) <Huw.Thomas@mfat.govt.nz>; BECKETT, Samantha (SEA) 
<Samantha.Beckett@mfat.govt.nz>; ....MITCHELL, Faith (Inet) <faith.mitchell@dpmc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: PM November Travels - Updates 12/10 

s9(2)(a)
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